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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 30 October 2020 12:54 PM
To: 'Tan, Bennie-WZ'
Subject: AIG Ref: 3075818415SG// LKK Ref: CC6/AIG20011468/Ups3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SLV 9032R(OI) AND GBD 8166H(TP) ON 21/10/2020

Hi Bennie, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly refer to our insured video footage in Merimen. Based on OI video, third party was driving in front of OI 
vehicle, third party swerved into a service pouch on the left while OID continued to drive straight. Suddenly third 
party swerved right and collided with OID who was passing by third party lorry.  
 
We are of the view that third party should exercise greater caution as he had moved to his left and he should check 
on his right before he swerved right. 
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim. 
 
Kindly let us have your comments/instruction. 
 
Thanks. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


